Razburn. John - —

From: Flenoy Il, Harold E

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2015 3:36 PM

To: SPH Personnel, GM

Subject: Request to change from Casual staff to Doctoral GRA
Attachments: DM_Resume,pdf; RE: Work hours

Hello-

Dale Manty is currently works in a casual staff position and needs to be changed to a doctoral level GRA. I'm sending this separate
from the other PA's since he is being added to an project that requires e-verify (11032). Please see the attached advisor approval.

Thanks-HF
Project 9788 & 11032
number/account:
Begin date: 9/16/15
Supervisor Kacey Hanson
name:
Percent 75%
time:
Brief job Student will be responsible for assisting in preparing project materials and
description: entering data into database.
Work Austin/Moody Bank
location:
End date: 8/31/16 (9788) 1/31/16 (11032)

Harold E. Flenoy ll

Assistant Director, Research Administration

UT Health

School Of Public Health, Austin Regional Campus
Michael & Susan Dell Center for Healthy Living
Phone: 512-391-2515

Fax: 512-482-6185



Dale S. Mantey, M.P.A.

Education
Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas 05/2014
Master of Public Administration
- Concentration: Social Policy
Thesis: “Impact of the Master Settlement Agreement on Smoking Prevalence within
Social Groups”
Angelo State University, San Angelo, Texas 08/2014
Bachelor of Arts
- Psychology and History (Double Major)
Dongguk University, South Korea (Angelo State University Study Abroad Program) 07/2011
Criminal Justice — U.S. and Korean Comparison
University of Luneburg, Germany (Angelo State University Study Abroad Program) 07/2010
History — The Holocaust and the Cold War
Public Health Experience
Larimer County Department of Health and Environment Fort Collins, CO
Health Education Supervisor 07/2014 - Current
» Oversee comprehensive tobacco control program in Larimer County
» Define prevention, cessation, and policy goals and establish methods for accomplishing
these objectives
« Coordinate Tobacco Free Larimer County coalition activities to maintain community
engagement
« Establish and maintain relationships with community partners to accomplish program goals
to promote health education issues, programs, and services.
« Evaluate effectiveness and reach of program goals, activities, and initiatives
« Interpret policies relating to program operating procedures and administration
» Serve as resource to the community on tobacco control and chronic disease topics
Austin Travis County Integral Care Austin, TX
Tobacco Cessation Service Coordinator 12/2011 - 12/2013
» Conducted tobacco cessation group and individual therapy sessions with mental health,
substance abuse, and co-occurring diagnosis population
« Completed Certified Tobacco Treatment Specialist (CTTS) training from Rutgers School of
Public Health and Robert Wood Johnson Medical School
» Developed staff and provider training curriculum on tobacco use and treatment among
mental health/substance abuse population
» Collected and analyzed smoking prevalence and second hand smoke exposure data
» Submitted quarterly and annual grant reports to city, state, and federal funders
Acted as liaison to community partners regarding health initiatives
MHMR Services of the Concho Valley San Angelo, TX
Qualified Mental Health Professional (QMHP) 08/2009 — 08/2011
« Assisted with intake assessments and functional analyses
« Conducted direct observation of behavioral health residents
» Facilitated group therapy sessions composed of individuals with Axis 1/Section II diagnoses
» Completed Electronic Health Record (EHR) progress notes for each patient



Research Experience
Champion Impact Capital Austin, TX

Research Associate — Consultant 07/2013 - 06/2014
» Developed and assisted in the implementation of social service program design
+ Generated program evaluation research design and metrics to evaluate program impact
+ Provided research support and recommendations in the development of policy initiatives
Office of State Representative Mike Villareal Austin, TX
Health Policy Analyst 12/2012 - 06/2013
+ Collaborated with constituents and interest groups to develop legislative agenda
» Negotiated legislation with interest groups and colleagues
« Prepared Representative for committee hearings and floor debates
« Served as the Representative’s liaison to the Health and Human Services Committee
Angelo State University Community Development Initiative San Angelo, TX
Staff Researcher (8/2008 - 07/2011
» Created Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drug (ATOD) Use Index for Concho Valley youth
and Impediments to Fair Housing Index for the City of San Angelo
Collected and input middle school and high school survey data
Performed regression analysis for Housing and ATOD projects, using SPSS
Provided written analysis of findings and co-authored final reports
+ Presented information to funding organizations, policy makers, and community leaders
Presentations and Publications
Center for Disease Control and Prevention
Vital Signs: Adult Smoking and Mental llIness 02/12/2013
“Tackling Tobacco in Mental Health: Implementing a Tobacco-Free Policy in Travis County”
Public Health Practice Stories from the Field
Dale Mantey: Austin/Travis County, Addresses Disproportionate Effects of Smoking among
People with Mental [lIness:

http://www.cdc.gov/stitpublichealth/phpracticestories/pdfs/PHPSFF_TX_Smoking_April

s & &

2013.pdf
Internship Experience
Angelo State University San Angelo, TX
Department of Psychology Mentoring Program 08/2010 - 05/2011

+ Provided formal guidance to underclassmen in college acclimation and career development
+ Directed weekly group study sessions
» Held weekly office hours for student/mentor collaboration
Volunteer Experience
Tom Green County Crisis Intervention Unit San Angelo, TX
Crisis Intervention Volunteer 12/2007 — 06/2011
« Counseled victims experiencing crisis situations
» Testified in court proceedings in cases of domestic violence
» Completed and executed Emergency Protective Orders for victims of domestic violence
Project Spring Break New Orleans, LA
Student Volunteer 0372011
« Rebuilt homes in New Orleans 9" District
» Assisted AmeriCorps Volunteering efforts
« Studied cultural impact of disasters on local culture




Raxburn, John -

From: Flenoy I, Harold E

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 11:40 AM
To: SPH Personnel, GM

Subject: Approval for Dale Mantey

See below approval.

HF

Harold E. Flenoy I

Senior Administrative Manager

UT Health

School Of Public Health, Austin Regional Campus Michael & Susan Dell Center for Healthy Living
Phone: 512-391-2515

Fax: 512-482-6185

-—---0Original Message--—-

From: Kelder, Steven H

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Dale Mantey <dmantey@gmail.com>

Cc: Flenoy II, Harold E <Harold.E.Flenoy.ll@uth.tmc.edu>
Subject: RE: Work hours

| approve Dales increase in hours.

Steven H Kelder, PhD, MPH  On Twitter: @DrSteveKelder @MSDCenter @USACATCH

Beth Toby Grossman Distinguished Professor in Spirituality and Healing Associate Regional Dean, UTSPH Austin Regional
Campus Co-Director, Michael & Susan Dell Center for Healthy Living Professor, Division of Epidemiology, Human
Genetics, and Environmental Sciences

UTHealth | The University of Texas School of Public Health | Austin Regional Campus Michael & Susan Dell Center for
Healthy Living

1616 Guadalupe St. |Suite 6.300 | Austin, Tx 78701

512.391.2511 tel |512.482.6185 fax _cell Office ITV number: 225312.

~—-0riginal Message-----

From: Dale Mantey [mailto:dmantey@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2015 10:42 AM

To: Kelder, Steven H <Steven.H.Kelder@uth.tmc.edu>
Cc: Flenoy ll, Harold E <Harold.E.Flenoy.ll@uth.tmc.edu>
Subject: Work hours

Dr. Kelder,

With my move to .75 FTE, Harold let me know | need your approval.

1



Could you reply all giving your approval of the move from .5 to .75?

Thanks,
Dale Mantey

Sent from my iPhone



Empl ID: - Mantey Dale Scott

Total Compensation:

Total Budgeted Compensation:
Total Encumbered Earnings:

Annual Longevity Total:

Total Base Rate:

FIT Annual Base Equivalency:

FIT Monthly Base Equivalency:

NOTE: These calculated fields do NOT include Casual amounts

P Returnto Search  |/=] Notify

$40,000 0600000

$40,000 000000

840,000 000000

S0 600000

$40 000.000000

$40,000.000000

$3,333 333333

As Of:  (7/05/2017 801 27PM

Total FTE: 1.00

Base + Ali Additive Earnings

Base + Supplemental + Augmentation

Primary Paygroup: STX

Primary Job Code: 0975  SPH Graduate Asst Doctoral

Reimb Type: S





